



Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Accountancy, State Board of

www.azaccountancy.gov

The State Board of Accountancy handles CPA examination applications, administration of the computer based Uniform CPA Exam, and certification and registration of CPAs. The Board also ensures CPAs are properly qualified by verifying the education and experience credentials, monitoring the requirements for continuing education, and investigating consumer complaints. More information can be found at the Board of Accountancy website and in A.R.S. § 32-703.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |

Acupuncture Board of Examiners

www.azacupunctureboard.us

The Acupuncture Board of Examiners (Board) is established to protect the health, safety and welfare, of the citizens of Arizona by regulating and maintaining standards of practice for acupuncture. The Board licenses and regulates acupuncturists, certifies auricular acupuncturists for detoxification or substance abuse programs, acupuncture training and preceptorship training programs, continuing education programs and visiting professors. The Board evaluates professional competency, investigates complaints, and enforces the standards of practice for the acupuncture profession. The Board regulates the educational, clinical and clean needle technique programs approved to teach the practice of acupuncture in this state. A.R.S. § 32-3902.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Licensed Acupuncturist | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

African-American Affairs, Arizona Commission of

Arizona Commission of African-American Affairs is established and consists of the governor, the superintendent of public instruction, the director of the department of health services, the director of the department of transportation, the attorney general, the director of the department of economic security, the director of the office of tourism and the chief executive officer of the Arizona commerce authority, or their representatives, who shall be ex officio members, and nine members who are appointed by the governor, seven of whom are African-American and two of whom are not African-American. The term of office of each appointed member is three years. The Commission shall assist and support state and federal agencies in assisting African-Americans in this state to develop mutual goals, to design projects for achieving goals and to implement their plans. A.R.S. § 41-531, 532.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| African-American | Vacant |
| African-American | Vacant |
| African-American | Vacant |
| Not African-American | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Aging, Governor's Advisory Council on

<http://govtrans.az.gov/gaca/>

The Governor's Advisory Council on Aging (GACA) advises the Governor, Legislature and all State Departments which the Council deems necessary on all matters and issues relating to aging including administrating the State Plan on Aging. The Council monitors and develops programs affecting older adults and gathers and assesses information about seniors' needs and aging trends. Additionally, they work on special projects including forming subcommittees on Alzheimer's disease and related disorders. Additional information may be found on GACA's website or in A.R.S. § 46-183, 184.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Agricultural Employment Relations Board

<https://agriculture.az.gov/calendar/arizona-agricultural-employment-relations-board-2>

The Agricultural Employment Relations Board was established to provide a means to collectively bargain which is fair and equitable to agricultural employers, labor organizations and employees. The Board oversees a process by which the agricultural community may engage in labor organization activities and fair elections and by which declaration may be made whether certain acts are unfair labor practices and therefore subject to legal intervention. Additionally, the Board may prevent any person from engaging in unfair labor practices and shall have access, for purpose of examination and the right to copy, any evidence of any person being investigated or proceeded against. The objectives of the Board are to foster labor peace and to provide a forum for this state's agricultural industry and employees to resolve labor disputes and to develop more constructive labor relations. More information may be found on their website through the Arizona Department of Agriculture or in A.R.S. § 23-1386.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Ag. Employer Rep. | Vacant |
| Ag. Employer Rep. | Vacant |
| Ag. Labor Rep. | Vacant |
| Ag. Labor Rep | Vacant |
| Alternate - Organized Ag. Labor | Vacant |

Arts, Arizona Commission on the

www.azarts.gov

The Arizona Commission on the Arts (Commission) consists of 15 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Commission stimulates and encourages the study and presentation of the performing and visual arts in the state. A.R.S. § 41-981.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Athletic Training, Board of

www.athletictrainingboard.az.gov

The Board of Athletic Training (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for staggered five-year terms as follows: three athletic trainers who are residents of this state, possess an unrestricted license to practice athletic training in this state, and have been practicing in this state for at least five years immediately preceding their appointment; and two public members who are residents of this state and who are not affiliated with and do not have any financial interest in any health care profession but who have an interest in consumer rights. The Board shall evaluate the qualifications of applicants for licensure; designate the national examination that it requires applicants to pass; issue licenses to persons who meet the requirements of the athletic trainers statute; establish requirements pertaining to the ratio between supervising athletic trainers and student athletic trainers; regulate the practice of athletic training by interpreting and enforcing the athletic trainers statute; establish requirements for assessing the continuing competence of licensees; and adopt and revise rules to enforce the law. A.R.S. § 32-4104; SB 1202 Laws 2000.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Athletic Trainer | Vacant |

Automobile Theft Authority, Arizona

<https://aata.az.gov/>

The Automobile Theft Authority (Authority) consists of 12 members, for four-year terms as follows: two police chiefs who are appointed by the Arizona chiefs' of police association, one of whom represents a city or town with a population of 100,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a city or town with a population of less than 100,000 persons; two sheriffs who are appointed by the Arizona sheriffs' association, one of whom represents a county with a population of 500,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; the Assistant Director of the Department of Transportation Motor Vehicle Division or the Assistant Director's designee; the Director of the Department of Public Safety or the Director's designee; and the following members appointed by the Governor: two county attorneys, one of whom represents a county with a population of 500,000 or more persons and one of whom represents a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; two employees of insurers who are licensed to write motor vehicle liability insurance in this state; and two members of the general public. The Authority hires staff; provides work facilities and equipment; determines the scope of the problem of automobile theft, including particular areas of the state where the problem is greatest; analyzes the various methods of combating the problem of automobile theft; and develops and implements a plan of operation and a financial plan reporting by September 1 of each year to the Governor and the Legislature on its activities during the preceding fiscal year. A.R.S. § 41-3451 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 186, § 2.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| County Attorney, pop < 1 million | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Barbers, Arizona Board of

www.azbarberboard.us

The Arizona Board of Barbers (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms: one barber actively practicing in Arizona for at least five years, one barber who holds a barber school license, one barber who holds a barber shop/salon license, and two public members, preferably one who is an educator. The Board establishes minimum qualifications for entry into the profession; prescribes minimum school curriculum requirements; and adopts rules, which are necessary or proper for administration, including sanitary and safety requirements for schools and shops/salons, sanitary and safety standards for the practice of barbering, and mobile unit requirements. A.R.S. § 32-302.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

| | |
|---------------|--------|
| Barber | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Blindness and Visual Impairment, Governor's Council on

www.azdes.gov/rsa/gcbvi.asp

The Governor's Council on Blindness and Visual Impairment (Council) consists of 20 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. Fourteen members shall be consumers: three members to be appointed from the Arizona Council for the Blind, three members from the National Federation of the Blind of Arizona, three members from the Blinded Veterans Association, one member from the Arizona Association of Parents of the Visually Impaired, and four members who are consumers-at-large; six members shall be representatives of the general community, including business, government, employers, and advocates. There are also four nonvoting members serving as ex-officio members: the manager of Services for the Blind and Visually Impaired in the Department of Economic Security, the Superintendent of the Arizona State School for the Deaf and Blind, the Chief Librarian for the Arizona Department of Library, Archives and Public Records, Arizona State Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped, and a representative of a private nonprofit agency that provides services to the blind and visually impaired. Executive Order 86-15; superseded by Executive Order 92-15. The Council provides a mechanism to ensure that the specialized needs of blind and visually impaired Arizonans are addressed effectively. E.O. 92-15.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Consumer at Large | Vacant |
| General Community Representative | Vacant |
| General Community Representative | Vacant |
| National Federation of the Blind, Tucson Repr | Vacant |
| Blinded Veterans Association Representative | Vacant |
| Blinded Veterans Association Representative | Vacant |
| AZ Association of Parents of Visually Impaired R | Vacant |

Boxing and Mixed Martial Arts Commission, Arizona State

www.azracing.gov/Boxing/Commission/commission.html

The Arizona State Boxing Commission promulgates rules governing professional boxing and wrestling in the state. The Commission consists of three members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 5-223

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |

Chiropractic Examiners, Board of

<https://chiroboard.az.gov/>

The Board of Chiropractic Examiners (Board) consists of five members including three licensed chiropractors and two laypersons appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board examines and licenses chiropractors in Arizona and has the power to suspend or revoke licenses after a hearing. A.R.S. § 32-901.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Citizen Corps Council, Arizona State

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

<http://www.azdohs.gov/ASCCC/>

The Arizona State Citizen Corps Council will foster the development, growth and sustainability of Citizen Corps efforts by increasing public awareness, sharing information, promoting training and encouraging partnerships to make Arizona safer and better prepared to respond to the threats of terrorism, crime, public health issues, and disasters of all kinds. The Arizona Department of Homeland security shall provide staff and strategic guidance to support the council. The Council shall be comprised of no fewer than fifteen members and shall include, an elected official, representative from the Governor's Commission on service and volunteerism representative of the department of Homeland security, representative from an Arizona charitable organization with a focus on disaster readiness and volunteer mobilization, representative from a local Citizen Corps Council, representative a Medical reserve Corps Program, representative from a Community Emergency response Team, representative from the Volunteers in Police Service program, representative from the USA on Watch Program, representative from a for-profit business, representative from the Fire Corps program, County Emergency Manager, representatives from the community at large. The Council shall meet quarterly. E.O. 2007-25.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Charitable Organization Representative (Red Cr | Vacant |
| Community Emergency Response Team | Vacant |
| Elected Official | Vacant |
| USA on Watch Representative | Vacant |

Citrus Fruit and Vegetable Advisory Council

<https://agriculture.az.gov/boards-councils/citrus-fruit-vegetable-advisory-council>

The Citrus, Fruit, and Vegetable Advisory Council (Council) consists of eight members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Council advises the supervisor of inspection and makes recommendations concerning inspection services, procedures and training, statutes and rules, budget and fees, and enforcement actions relating to citrus, fruit, and vegetable standardization. A.R.S. § 3-527.01.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Fruit/Veg Producer-Maricopa | Vacant |

Civil Rights Advisory Board, Arizona

www.azag.gov/civil_rights/ArizonaCivilRightsAdvisoryBoard

The Civil Rights Advisory Board consists of seven members appointed by the Governor to serve three-year terms. No more than four shall be of the same political party. The Board investigates and holds hearings on infringements of Arizona civil rights laws and advises the civil rights division of the Department of Law. A.R.S. § 41-1401.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |

Cosmetology, Board of

www.azboc.gov

The Board of Cosmetology establishes minimum qualifications for entry into the profession and swift effective discipline for those practitioners who violate cosmetology statutes or rules. The Board consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. A.R.S. § 32-502.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Instructor | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

School Owner

Vacant

Cotton Research and Protection Council

www.azcotton.org

The Cotton Research and Protection Council (Council) consists of nine members who are active cotton producers appointed by the Governor for three-year terms expiring on December 31 of the appropriate year and consists of two members from each county of Maricopa, Pinal, and the Yuma, La Paz, and Mohave counties area, one from each county of Pima, Cochise, and the Graham, Greenlee counties area. The Council supports and furthers cotton research activities in furtherance of the abatement procedures provided under A.R.S. §§ 3-204 and 3-205, and supports any cotton pest eradication program or activity. Administers any program deemed by the Council as beneficial to the cotton industry of this state. A.R.S. § 3-1082.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Cochise

Vacant

Criminal Justice Commission, Arizona

www.azcjc.gov

The Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (Commission) consists of 19 members including the Attorney General or the Attorney General's designee, the Director of the Department of Public Safety or the Director's designee, the Director of the Department of Corrections or the Director's designee, the Chair of the Board of Executive Clemency or the Chair's designee, the administrative director of the courts of the director's designee, and 14 members, appointed by the Governor for two-year terms, or their designees. A.R.S. § 41-2404. The members appointed by the Governor shall include at least one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from a county with a population of 1,200,000 or more persons; one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from a county with a population equal to or greater than 400,000 persons but fewer than 1,200,000 persons; and one police chief, one county attorney, and one county sheriff from counties with a population of fewer than 400,000 persons. The remaining members shall include one law enforcement leader, one former judge, one mayor, one member of a county board of supervisors, and one chief probation officer. The Commission monitors new and continuing criminal justice legislation; facilitates information and data exchange among criminal justice agencies; establishes and prepares an annual criminal justice system review report; provides supplemental reports on issues of special timeliness; evaluates and gathers information to effectuate crime prevention; and coordinates with other government agencies in the development, implementation, and assessment of programs for alcohol and drug enforcement, education, prevention, and treatment. The Commission also establishes technical criteria for connecting component information systems to the criminal justice information system; conducts hearings to adjudicate disputes between criminal justice agencies; receives petitions for review; amends history record information; formulates policies, plans, and programs for expansion; sets developmental priorities for the system; adopts plans and rules for the privacy, confidentiality, and security of the system; and sets policy and oversees the collection, analysis, and publication of statewide criminal justice data and statistics by the statistical analysis center. A.R.S. § 41-2404, as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 59, § 1.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

County Supervisor

Vacant

Law Enforcement Leader

Vacant

Probation Officer

Vacant

Mayor

Vacant

Data Governance Commission

<http://www.azed.gov/datagov/>

The Data Governance Commission (DGC) is established to coordinate with the Arizona Department of Education to create and implement the Arizona Education Learning and Accountability System (AELAS). The DGC shall identify and evaluate the needs of public educational institutions, provide recommendations and establish guidelines relating to AELAS technology and its application. A.R.S. § 15-249.01.

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| chief technology manager of a community college | Vacant |
| officer or employee of a school district with position | Vacant |
| officer or employee of a school district with position | Vacant |

Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Commission for the

www.acdhh.org

The Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (Commission) consists of 14 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Commission classifies interpreters for deaf persons, establishes standards and procedures for the qualification and certification of interpreters, and issues certificates of competency for interpreters meeting established qualifications. A.R.S. § 36-1942 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 98, § 5.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Interpreter Representative | Vacant |
| DES Representative | Vacant |

Dental Examiners, State Board of

www.azdentalboard.us

The State Board of Dental Examiners (Board) consists of 11 members including six licensed dentists, two public members, one business entity member, and two licensed dental hygienists, appointed by the Governor for four-year terms. The Board examines, licenses, and maintains standards for the dental profession in Arizona. A.R.S. § 32-1203 as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 87, § 2.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Dentist | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Early Childhood Development and Health Board, Arizona

www.azftf.gov

The Arizona Early Childhood Development and Health Board consists of nine appointed members and, as non-voting ex officio members, the superintendent of public instruction, the director of the department of health services and the director of the department of economic security. The non-voting ex officio members may designate a member of their departmental staff responsible for early childhood development and health issues to participate as their representative. A.R.S. § 8-1191.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |

Education, State Board of

<http://www.azed.gov/state-board-education/>

The State Board of Education is composed of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the president of a state university or a state college, four lay members, a president or chancellor of a community college district, a person who is an owner or administrator of a charter school, a superintendent of a high school district, a classroom teacher and a county school superintendent. The Governor appoints each member, other than the Superintendent of Public Instruction. Each member must be confirmed by the Senate. The Board promulgates rules concerning primary and secondary education in the state and acts as the State Board for Vocational and Technical Education. A.R.S. § 15-201; Arizona Constitution Article 11 Section 3.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Public Member

Vacant

Exposition and State Fair Board, Arizona

www.azstatefair.com

The Arizona Coliseum and Exposition Center Board (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board oversees state fair properties and directs the state fair and other events that promote the several counties of Arizona. A.R.S. § 3-1001.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Accounting

Vacant

Family College Savings Program Oversight Committee

www.az529.gov

The Family College Savings Program Oversight Committee consists of the following: the Director of the Department of Insurance or designee; the Director of the Department of Banking or designee; the State Treasurer or designee; the president of the Arizona Board of Regents or designee; the Executive Director of the State Board of Directors for Community Colleges or designee; the chairperson of the State Board for Private Postsecondary Education or designee; and three members from the general public, each of whom possess knowledge, skill, and experience in accounting, risk management, investment management, or as an actuary, appointed by the Governor for staggered four-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Committee recommends financial institutions for approval by the Commission to act as the depositories and managers of family college savings accounts under A.R.S. § 15-1872. The Committee may submit proposed rules to the Commission to assist in the implementation and administration of the program. A.R.S. § 15-1872.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Individual with investment, asset management

Vacant

Public Member

Vacant

Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Board

<http://azfirefightersmemorial.com/about/>

The Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Board consists of a chairperson appointed by the Governor, the State Fire Marshal, the Attorney General, and nine members appointed by the chairperson as follows: one member from a recognized association representing public fire fighters, one member representing a volunteer fire department or fire district, two fire fighters, two emergency paramedics, two members from the business community, and one member representing the Arizona arts community. The Board shall establish a memorial for all fire fighters and emergency paramedics who have lost their lives in the line of duty; determine those persons who are eligible to be memorialized; plan and provide for additions to and maintenance of the fire fighters and emergency paramedics memorial; solicit private monetary donations or public monies from municipalities for deposit in the Arizona Fire Fighters and Emergency Paramedics Memorial Fund; receive property from any public source for use in establishing or maintaining the memorial; report annually to the president of the Senate and the speaker of the House of Representatives on the progress of the memorial; and determine those persons who are eligible for the tuition waiver scholarship under A.R.S. § 15-1808 and report the determination to the Arizona Board of Regents or to the State Board of Directors for Community Colleges, as applicable. A.R.S. § 41-1861.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Member

Vacant

Member

Vacant

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Funeral Directors and Embalmers, State Board of

www.azfuneralboard.us

The Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for terms of four years: four members shall be qualified practicing funeral directors or embalmers in this state and three shall be lay members, one of whom is an owner or manager of a business. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board administers and impartially enforces the laws and rules governing the practice of funeral directing and embalming. A.R.S. § 32-1302.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Game and Fish Commission Appointment Recommendation Board, Arizona

<http://www.azgfd.gov/govCommBoard/index2.html>

The Arizona Game and Fish Commission Appointment Recommendation Board is required to assist the Governor in identifying Commission applicants. The Board consists of five members who are appointed by the governor and who have been residents of Arizona for at least five years. A.R.S. 17-202.

BOARD POSITION

Cattlemen or Ranchers Rep

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Grain Research and Promotion Council, Arizona

<https://agriculture.az.gov/divisions/agricultural-consultation-training/grain-research-council>

The Arizona Grain Research and Promotion Council (Council) consists of nine grain producers who are residents of Arizona appointed by the Governor for three-year terms, expiring January 31. The Council cooperates in developing and expanding markets and reducing the cost of marketing grain and grain products; participates in research programs to reduce fresh water consumption; develops new grain varieties; improves production, harvesting, and handling methods and equipment; and provides education, publicity, and other assistance to aid in development of the Arizona grain industry. A.R.S. § 3-582.

BOARD POSITION

Producer

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Groundwater Users Advisory Council, Santa Cruz AMA

www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/WaterManagement/AMAs

The Groundwater Users Advisory Councils consists of five members for each active management area, appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. The Council makes recommendations on groundwater management programs and policies before they are adopted by the Director of the Department of Water Resources. A.R.S. § 45-420.

BOARD POSITION

Member

Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

Homeland Security Senior Advisory Committee

<http://www.azdohs.gov/Councils/SAC.asp>

The Homeland Security Senior Advisory Committee examines how to integrate preparedness activities across disciplines, agencies, and levels of government, including state, territorial, local, and tribal units of government. A cohesive planning framework should be incorporated that builds and implements homeland security initiatives which leverage DHS resources, as well as other federal, state, territory, local, and tribal resources. Specific attention should be paid to how all available preparedness funding sources can be effectively utilized in a collaborative manner to support the enhancement of overall capabilities. The membership of the Senior Advisory Committee must, at a minimum, include the following State officials directly responsible for the administration of FEMA

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Grant Programs Directorate (GPD) grants and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) cooperative agreements: the State Administrative Agency (SAA), ASPR Hospital Preparedness Program Coordinator, and CDC Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program Director. In addition, program representatives from the following entities should be members of the committee: State Homeland Security Advisor (if this role is not also the SAA), State Emergency Management Agency Director, State Public Health Officer, State Public Safety Officer (and SAA for Justice Assistance Grants, if different), State Court Official, State EMS Director, State Trauma System Manager, Statewide Interoperability Coordinator, State Citizen Corps POC, Urban Area POC, United States Coast Guard Area Command or Captain of the Port, Senior Members of the Regional Transit Security Working Group, Senior Security Officials from Major Transportation. A.R.S. § 41-4258.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| State Fire Marshal | Vacant |
| Director, AZDJC | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |

Homeopathic and Integrated Medicine Examiners, Board of

www.azhomeopathbd.az.gov

The Board of Homeopathic and Integrated Medicine Examiners (Board) protects the health, safety and welfare of Arizona citizens by examining, licensing and regulating homeopathic physicians. The Board also registers homeopathic medical assistants that work under the supervision of licensed homeopathic physicians. A.R.S. § 32-2902.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Homeopathic Physician | Vacant |
| Homeopathic Physician | Vacant |
| Homeopathic Physician | Vacant |

Humanities Council, Arizona

www.azhumanities.org

The Humanities Act of 1965, as amended in 1976, authorizes the chairperson of the National Foundation on the Arts with the advice of the National Council, to establish and carry out a program of grants-in-aid in each of the several states to support not more than 50 percent of the cost of existing activities which meet the standards in order to develop a program in humanities in such a manner as will furnish adequate programs in the states. P.L. 94-462.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Industrial Commission of Arizona

www.ica.state.az.us

The Industrial Commission of Arizona (Commission) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Not more than three members shall belong to the same political party. Members shall have been residents of the state for five years immediately preceding their original appointment. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission adopts rules and enforces laws relating to the life, health, safety, and welfare of employees in the state. A.R.S. § 23-101.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |

Industrial Commission, Investment Committee for

<http://www.ica.state.az.us/>

The Investment Committee for the Industrial Commission (Committee) consists of three members, knowledgeable in investments and economics, appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Committee establishes investment policy and supervises investment activities of the state compensation fund. A.R.S. § 23-1065.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Self-Insurers Representative | Vacant |

Information Technology Authorization Committee

The Information Technology Authorization Committee consists of fifteen members, ten appointed by the governor. Voting members include: Four members from the private sector who are appointed by the governor pursuant to section 38-211 and who are knowledgeable in information technology; Two members who are directors of state agencies and who are appointed by the governor; Two members from either private industry or state government who are appointed by the governor. Advisory Members: One local government member and one federal government member who are appointed by the governor. (Committee members who are from private industry serve two year terms. The other members serve at the pleasure of their appointing officers.) Other Voting Members: The administrative director of the courts or the director's designee. Other Advisory Members: One member of the house of representatives appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives; One member of the senate appointed by the president of the senate; The staff director of the joint legislative budget committee, or the staff director's designee; The director of the Department of Administration or the Director's Designee, who shall be the chairperson of the committee but for all other purposes shall serve as an advisory member. A.R.S. § 41-3521.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Private Industry or State Government Rep. | Vacant |
| Federal Government Member | Vacant |

Insurance Guaranty Fund Board, Life and Disability

The Life and Disability Insurance Guaranty Fund Board (Board) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year staggered terms from a list of persons submitted to the Governor by the Director of the Department of Insurance. The Director shall consider whether all member insurers are fairly represented. The Board assists the Department in the administration of the insurer insolvencies by paying claims against insolvent life and disability insurance companies. A.R.S. § 20-684.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member - Prudential | Vacant |
| Member - Oxford Life | Vacant |
| Member - Allstate Life | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Insurance Guaranty Fund Board, Property and Casualty

The Property and Casualty Insurance Guaranty Fund Board (Board) consists of 11 members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms from a list of persons submitted to the Governor by the Director of the Department of Insurance. The Director shall consider whether all member insurers are fairly represented. The Board assists the Department in the administration of the insurer insolvencies by paying claims against insolvent property and casualty insurance companies. A.R.S. § 20-663.

BOARD POSITION

General Public

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Law Enforcement Merit System Council

<http://www.azdps.gov/About/LEMSC/main.asp>

The Law Enforcement Merit System Council consists of five members appointed by the governor. No more than three members shall belong to the same political party. The term of office for each member is three years, each term to expire three years from the date of appointment. Upon the expiration of the term of a member a successor shall be appointed for a full term of three years. The law enforcement merit system council shall: Select a chairman and vice-chairman. Hold meetings that are necessary to perform its duties on the call of the chairman. Adopt rules pursuant to recognized merit principles of public employment it deems necessary for establishing the following for department of public safety and Arizona peace officer standards and training board personnel. A.R.S. § 41-1830.11-12.

BOARD POSITION

Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Liquor Board, State

<http://www.azliquor.gov/>

The State Liquor Board (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the governor. Member serve three-year terms. Five of the members of the Board shall not be financially interested directly or indirectly in business licensed to deal with spirituous liquors. Two members shall currently be engaged in business in the spirituous liquor industry or have been engaged in the past in business in the spirituous liquor industry, at least one of whom shall currently be a retail licensee or employee of a retail licensee. One member shall be a member of a neighborhood association recognized by a county, city or town. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board grants and denies applications, revokes licenses, adopts rules, hears appeals, and holds hearings. A.R.S. § 4-111; A.R.S. § 38-211.

BOARD POSITION

No Financial Interest

No Financial Interest

Neighborhood Association

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Vacant

Vacant

Livestock and Agriculture Committee

The Livestock and Agriculture Committee (Committee) shall be composed of the following members, at least three of whom are from counties that have a population of less than 500,000 persons, appointed by the governor: three members representing county fairs, one member representing Arizona livestock fairs, one member representing the University of Arizona college of agriculture, one member representing the livestock industry, one member representing the farming industry, one member representing the Governor's office, one member representing the Arizona state fair conducted by the Arizona exposition and state fair board and one member representing the general public. The Governor shall appoint a chair from the members. Terms of members shall be four years. The Committee shall promote the livestock and agricultural resources of the state and for the purpose of conducting an annual Arizona national livestock fair by the Arizona exposition and state fair board to further promote livestock resources. A.R.S. § 5-113.

BOARD POSITION

Public Member

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Vacant

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Livestock Loss Board

This bill establishes the Livestock Loss Board to address the depredation of wolves on livestock operations. The board is to provide a report of the number of applications for compensation, the total amount of monies provided to landowners, lessees and livestock operators that year and any recommendations to the Governor, the President of the Senate, and the Speaker of the House before December 31 of each year.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Livestock Industry | Vacant |
| Wildlife Conservation & Knowledge of Livestock | Vacant |

Medical Board, Arizona

www.azmd.gov

The Arizona Medical Board (Board) consists of twelve members, appointed by the Governor for five-year terms, four of whom shall represent the public and eight of whom shall be actively practicing medicine. One of the four public members shall be a licensed practical or professional nurse. The eight physicians must be from at least three different counties of the state, and not more than five of the members may be from any one county. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board examines and licenses those wishing to practice medicine and surgery in the state and may employ medical consultants, approve schools of medicine, and seek legal counsel from the Attorney General. A.R.S. § 32-1402, as amended by Laws 2000, Ch. 204, § 4.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Physician | Vacant |
| Physician | Vacant |

Medical Direction Commission

<http://www.azdhs.gov/bems/advisory/MDC.htm>

The Medical Direction Commission is established consisting of the following 12 members: the medical director of emergency medical services in the department of health services who shall serve as chair, the four emergency physicians who serve on the emergency medical services council pursuant to A.R.S. § 36-2203(A)(2), one physician who specializes in toxicology and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one full-time faculty representative of an emergency medicine residency program approved by a residency review commission, one physician who specializes in trauma surgery and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one emergency physician who has a full-time practice based in a rural area, one physician who specializes in severe acute head injury treatment or spinal cord care and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, one physician specializing in pediatric medicine who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems, and one physician who specializes in cardiac care and who has a demonstrated interest or expertise in emergency medical services systems. The commission shall assist the director in developing medical protocols governing the medical treatments, procedures, medications, training and techniques that may be administered or performed by each class of emergency medical technicians pursuant to A.R.S. § 36-2205.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Physician Specializing in Toxicology | Vacant |
| Trama Surgeon | Vacant |
| Severe Acute Head Injury or Spinal Cord Care P | Vacant |
| Physician Specializing in Pediatric Medicine | Vacant |
| Cardiac Care Physician | Vacant |
| Full-time Rural Area Emergency Physician | Vacant |
| Full-time Faculty Member of Approved Emerge | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners

www.azrra.gov

The Medical Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners (Board) consists of eleven members, including the Executive Director of the Radiation Regulatory Agency who serves as chairperson. The remaining ten members are appointed by the Governor for three-year terms, including: four practicing radiologic technicians, two public members, two licensed practitioners (one of whom must be a radiologist), one practical technologist in radiology, and one nuclear medical technologist. The Board certifies x-ray technologists, radiologists, and schools of radiologic technology. A.R.S. § 32-2802, as amended by Laws 88, Ch. 340.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Naturopathic Physicians Board of Medical Examiners

www.npbomex.az.gov

The Naturopathic Physicians Board of Medical Examiners consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board has four naturopathic physician members and three public members; terms are staggered. The Board examines and licenses naturopaths in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1502.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Naturopathic Physician | Vacant |
| Naturopathic Physician | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Navigable Stream Adjudication Commission, Arizona

www.ansac.az.gov

The Arizona Navigable Stream Adjudication Commission (Commission) consists of five persons appointed by the Governor, not more than three will be of the same political party. Persons appointed to the Commission must be well informed on issues relating to rivers and streams in this state. The Commission adopts rules and establishes procedures and services necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions and purposes of the Commission, assembles and distributes information to the public relating to the Commission's determination of navigability of any watercourse and the Commission's other activities, and conducts investigations, inquiries or hearings in performing the Commission's powers and duties. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 37-1121.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |
| Member | Vacant |

Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers, Board of Examiners of

www.aznciaboard.us

The Board of Examiners of Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assist Living Facility Managers licenses nursing care institution administrators and certifies assisted living facility managers. The licensing and certification process helps ensure that qualifications, competency and standards are met. The Board investigates all complaints, and enforces the practice standards of the Administrators and Managers. The Board also approves continuing education courses to make sure quality and useful education is being taught. A.R.S. § 36-446.02.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

| | |
|---|--------|
| Manager of an assisted living center | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Administrator of a proprietary skilled nursing fa | Vacant |
| Administrator with an active license | Vacant |

Occupational Safety and Health Review Board

No website housed under IC

The Occupational Safety and Health Review Board shall consist of five members appointed by the governor. The Occupational Safety and Health Advisory Committee shall submit to the governor a list of names of persons to be considered for appointment to the Board who by reason of training, education or experience are qualified to carry out the powers and duties of the Board. One member shall be a representative of management, one member shall be a representative of labor and three members shall be representatives of the general public. A.R.S. § 23-422.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

| | |
|----------------|--------|
| General Public | Vacant |
|----------------|--------|

Occupational Therapy Examiners, Board of

www.otboard.az.gov

The Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners (Board) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The Governor shall appoint two persons who are not engaged, directly or indirectly, in the provision of health care services to serve as public members. The other three members shall have at least three years of experience in occupational therapy or teaching in an accredited occupational therapy education program in this state immediately prior to appointment and be licensed under this chapter. The Governor may select board members from a list of licensees submitted by the Arizona occupational therapy association, Inc. or any other appropriate organization. The term of office of board members is three years to begin and end on the third Monday in January. A member shall not serve more than two consecutive terms. The Board evaluates qualifications of applicants, approves examinations for licensure, adopts rules, conducts hearings, maintains records and minutes, and reports violations. A.R.S. § 32-3402.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

| | |
|------------------------|--------|
| Occupational Therapist | Vacant |
|------------------------|--------|

| | |
|---------------|--------|
| Public Member | Vacant |
|---------------|--------|

Oil and Gas Conservation Commission

www.azogcc.az.gov

The Oil and Gas Conservation Commission (Commission) shall consist of the state land commissioner ex officio who shall have no vote, and five members to be appointed by the Governor, no more than three of whom shall be of the same political party. The appointive members shall be U.S. citizens and shall have been residents of Arizona for not less than the five years immediately preceding their appointment. Three members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The Commission enforces and administers state laws relating to the conservation of oil, gas, and geothermal energy. A.R.S. § 27-514.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|

| | |
|--------|--------|
| Member | Vacant |
|--------|--------|

| | |
|--------|--------|
| Member | Vacant |
|--------|--------|

Opticians, Board of Dispensing

www.do.az.gov

The Board of Dispensing Opticians (Board) consists of seven members, including five dispensing opticians and two lay members, appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. The Board prescribes and enforces rules necessary to ensure the competency of dispensing opticians in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1672.

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Optician

Vacant

Optician

Vacant

Optometry, State Board of

www.optometry.az.gov

The State Board of Optometry (Board) consists of six members appointed by the Governor. Terms of office are for four years expiring on July 1 of the respective year. Four members shall have been licensed and engaged in the active practice of the profession of optometry in this state for at least three years immediately prior to appointment, one member shall be a physician licensed pursuant to Chapter 13 or 17 of this Title, and one member shall be a layperson with no interest, direct or indirect, in the practices of optometry, optician equipment or medicine. A.R.S. § 32-1702.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Optometrist

Vacant

Optometrist

Vacant

Optometrist

Vacant

Public Member

Vacant

Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery, Board of

www.azdo.gov

The Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Two members of the board shall be public members who shall not be in any manner connected with, or have an interest in, any school of medicine or any person practicing any form of healing or treatment of bodily or mental ailments and who has demonstrated an interest in the health problems of the state. The other five members of the Board shall have engaged in the practice of medicine as an osteopathic physician in this state for at least five years preceding their appointments and hold active licenses in good standing. The Board examines, licenses, and maintains standards for members of the osteopathic profession in the state. A.R.S. § 32-1801.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Osteopathic Physician

Vacant

Public Member

Vacant

Personnel Board, State

www.personnel.state.az.us

The State Personnel Board (Board) shall consist of five members appointed by the Governor. No more than three members shall belong to the same political party. Persons eligible for appointment shall have had a continuous recorded registration pursuant to Title 16, Chapter 1, with either the same political party or as an independent for at least two years immediately preceding appointment. Of the members appointed one shall be a person who for more than five years has managed a component or unit of government or industry with more than 20 employees, one shall be a professional personnel administrator, one a state employee, one a person active in business management and one a member of the public. The chairperson of the personnel board shall serve as an ex-officio member of the law enforcement merit system council established by A.R.S. § 41-1830.11 without voting privileged. All members serve for three-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board hears and reviews appeals relating to dismissal from state service, suspension for more than 80 working hours, or demotion resulting from disciplinary action as defined in the personnel rules. A.R.S. § 41-781 and A.R.S. § 38-211.

BOARD POSITION

TERM EXPIRATION DATE

Manager of unit of gov't or industry more than

Vacant

State Employee

Vacant

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Physical Therapy, Board of

www.ptboard.az.gov

The Board of Physical Therapy (Board) consists of five members, including three physical therapists and two lay members, appointed by the Governor for four-year terms. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board evaluates the qualifications of applicants for licensure and certification, and issues licenses, permits, and certificates to persons who meet the requirements to be physical therapists in the state. A.R.S. § 32-2002.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Physical Therapist | Vacant |

Physician Assistants, Arizona Regulatory Board of

www.azpa.gov

The Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants (Board) consists of ten members appointed by the Governor. Members serve four-year terms. The Board licenses qualified physician assistants and is also responsible for investigating patient complaints against physician assistants and when appropriate, taking disciplinary action against their licenses. A.R.S. 32-2502. SB 1345 signed by Governor 4/22/14 added one Physician Assistant.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Physician - DO | Vacant |
| Physician - DO | Vacant |
| Physician - MD | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Private Postsecondary Education, State Board for

<http://azppse.state.az.us>

The Board for Private Postsecondary Education (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms, including: two members who hold executive or managerial positions in a private educational institution offering private vocational programs, one member who holds an executive or managerial position in a private educational institution offering an associate degree, two members who hold executive or managerial positions in a private educational institution offering a baccalaureate or higher degree, and two citizen members who have been occupied in commerce or industry in this state for at least three years. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board adopts rules and establishes minimum standards for private vocational program licensure requirements. A.R.S. § 32-3002.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Executive Manager in an Institution Offering Vo | Vacant |

Property Tax Oversight Commission

<http://www.arizonatax.com/ptoc.htm>

The Property Tax Oversight Commission consists of five members including the Director of the Department of Revenue, as chairperson; four persons knowledgeable in the area of property tax assessment and levy, with one member appointed by the Governor and three members appointed by the president of the Senate and speaker of the House of Representatives for three-year terms. A.R.S. § 42-17002.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Member | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Psychologist Examiners, State Board of

www.psychboard.az.gov

The Board of Psychologist Examiners (Board) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms. Six members shall be licensed psychologists and three shall be public members. The Board shall have at least two members who are licensed as psychologist and who are full-time faculty members from universities in this state and at least three members who are psychologists in professional practice. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board examines and regulates the granting, denial, revocation, renewal, probation, and suspension of certificates; adopts rules; and investigates charges of violations. A.R.S. § 32-2062.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Racing Commission, Arizona

www.azracing.gov

The Arizona Racing Commission (Commission) consists of five members appointed by the Governor for five-year terms including three public members, one member with a financial interest or substantial experience in the dog racing industry, and one member with a financial interest or substantial experience in the horse/harness racing industry. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission issues racing dates, licenses personnel, and regulates and supervises all racing meetings and pari-mutuel wagering at tracks. A.R.S. § 5-102.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Dog Racing Experience | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Rehabilitation Advisory Council, Arizona State

<https://des.az.gov/services/employment/rehabilitation-services/arizona-state-rehabilitation-council>

The State Rehabilitation Advisory Council (Council) members are appointed by the Governor from representatives of organizations that represent a broad range of individuals with disabilities and organizations interested in individuals with disabilities. The designated state agency and the designated state unit seek and seriously consider, on an ongoing basis, advice from the Council regarding the development and implementation of the State Plan and the strategic plan and amendments to the plans, and other policies and procedures of general applicability pertaining to the provision of vocational rehabilitation services in the state. In addition, the Council advises the designated state agency and the designated state unit and, at the discretion of the designated state agency, assists in the preparation of applications, the state plan, the strategic plan and amendments to the plans, reports, needs assessments, and evaluation required by the Act. P.L. 93-112.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| American Indian VR Program Director | Vacant |
| Business/Industry/Labor Representative | Vacant |
| Client Assistance Program Representative | Vacant |
| Community Rehabilitation Program Service Pro | Vacant |
| State Rehabilitation Advisory Council | Vacant |
| Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor | Vacant |
| SILC Representative | Vacant |
| Business/Industry/Labor Representative | Vacant |
| Disability Advocacy Representative | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days
Disability Advocacy Representative Vacant

Respiratory Care Examiners, Board of

www.rb.state.az.us

The Board of Respiratory Care Examiners (Board) consists of seven members appointed by the Governor. Each Board member shall be a resident of this state at the time of appointment and the membership shall include three licensed respiratory care practitioners, at least one a technical Director of a respiratory care department or respiratory care corporation or an officer or faculty member of a college, school, or institution engaged in respiratory therapy education and at least one involved in direct patient care; a licensed physician knowledgeable in respiratory care; two public members not engaged, directly or indirectly, in the provision of health care services; and one hospital administrator. The Board enforces and administers the law; adopts rules necessary to administer the law; examines applicants for licensure; investigates each applicant for licensure before a license is issued to determine if the applicant is qualified; keeps a record of all its acts and proceedings including the issuance, refusal, renewal, suspension, or revocation of licenses; maintains a register which contains the name, last known place of residence, and the date and number of the license of all persons licensed under the law; compiles once every two years, a list of licensed respiratory care practitioners who are authorized to practice in this state; and establishes minimum annual continuing education requirements for persons licensed under this law. A.R.S. § 32-3502.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Licensed Physician | Vacant |
| Licensed Respiratory Practitioner | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Retirement System Board, Arizona State

www.azasrs.gov

The State Retirement System Board consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year terms. The board consists of: (a) an educator; (b) an employee of a political subdivision; (c) a retired member; (d) an employee of this state; (e) an at large member who may represent any ASRS member group; and (f) four members who are not members of ASRS to represent the public. F. Of the nine gubernatorial appointed members, four of the members shall have at least ten years' substantial experience in any one or combination of the following with asterisks denoting new changes: A portfolio manager acting in a fiduciary capacity. A securities analyst. An employee or principal of a trust institution, investment organization or endowment fund acting either in management or an investment related capacity. A chartered financial analyst in good standing as determined by the CFA institute. A professor at the university level teaching economics or related subjects. An economist. Any other professional engaged in the field of public or private finances. A.R.S. § 38-713.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member - 10 years Experience | Vacant |

Salaries for Elective State Officers, Commission on

<http://www.azleg.gov/InterimCommittees.asp>

The Commission on Salaries for Elective State Officers consists of five members including two appointed by the Governor and one each appointed by the president of the Senate, the speaker of the House, and the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court. Terms expire after the submission of reports made under A.R.S. §§ 41-1903 and 41-1904, but not longer than to the end of the calendar year in which appointed. Beginning in 2002, the commission shall biennially conduct a review of the rates of pay of elective state officers, of justices and judges of courts of record and of clerks of the superior court. Such review by the commission shall be made for the purpose of determining and providing the pay levels appropriate to the duties and responsibilities of the respective offices and positions subject to such review. The commission may hold public hearings to aid it in its work. The commission shall submit to the Governor no later than June 1 a report of the results of each review conducted by the commission of the offices and positions subject to this chapter, together with its recommendations. A.R.S. § 41-1901 and 41-1902.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Private Life Appointee | Vacant |
| Private Life Appointee | Vacant |

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

School Bus Advisory Council

<http://studenttransportation.azdps.gov/advisory-council.html>

The School Bus Advisory Council (Council) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor for three-year staggered terms as follows: one representing the Department of Public Safety; one representing the State Board of Education; one from a school district with a student count of less than 600; one from a school district with a student count of 600 or more but less than 3,000; one from a school district with a student count of 3,000 or more but less than 10,000; one from a school district with a student count of 10,000 or more; one representing transportation administrators; one who is a certified school bus driver or school bus driver instructor; and one representing a private sector school bus service provider. The Council advises the Department of Public Safety on school bus standards. A.R.S. § 28-3053.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Dept. of Public Safety Rep. | Vacant |
| School District w/ 600 <3000 students Rep. | Vacant |
| School District w/ 3000 < 10,000 students Rep. | Vacant |
| Certified School Bus Driver or Instructor | Vacant |
| Private School Bus Service Provider Rep. | Vacant |

School Facilities Board

www.azsfb.gov

The School Facilities Board (Board) consists of the following members who are appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: one member who is an elected member of a school district governing board with knowledge and experience in the area of finance; one private citizen who represents an organization of taxpayers; one member with knowledge and experience in school construction; one member who is a registered professional architect and who has current knowledge and experience in school architecture; one member with knowledge and experience in school facilities management in a public school system; one member with knowledge and experience in demographics; one member who is a teacher and who currently provides classroom instruction; one member who is a registered professional engineer and who has current knowledge and experience in school engineering; and one member who is an owner or officer of a private business. The Governor shall also appoint a chairperson from the appointed members and an executive director of the School Facilities Board who serves at the pleasure of the Governor. In addition to the appointed members, the Superintendent of Public Instruction or the superintendent's designee shall serve as an advisory nonvoting member of the School Facilities Board. The duties of the School Facilities Board include the following: making assessments of school facilities and equipment deficiencies and approving the distribution of grants as appropriate; administering the distribution of monies to school districts for building renewal; inspecting school buildings at least once every five years to ensure compliance with the building adequacy standards; reviewing student population projections submitted by school districts to determine to what extent school districts are entitled to monies to construct new facilities; and reviewing requests submitted by school districts. Members require Senate confirmation. A.R.S. § 15-2001.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Experience in Demography | Vacant |
| Registered Architect | Vacant |
| Registered Engineer | Vacant |
| School Facilities Management Experience | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Spinal and Head Injuries, Advisory Council on

<http://azheadspine3.org/>

The Governor's Advisory Council on Spinal and Head Injuries (Council) consists of 18 members, 16 appointed by the Governor as follows: five members who are the parent, spouse, or guardian of a person afflicted with spinal or head injuries; four physicians who represent the professional community of spinal or head injury and spinal or head injury rehabilitation programs; four allied health professionals or administrators of spinal or head injury programs; three from the general public; plus the Directors of the Departments of Economic Security and Health Services or their designees. The Council advises appropriate state agencies, the Governor, and the Legislature on matters and issues relating to spinal and head injuries and rehabilitation; reviews and makes recommendations, plans, and strategies for meeting the needs of persons with spinal or head injuries on a statewide basis; conducts a comprehensive program of professional and public education to heighten awareness of the capabilities, potential, and needs of persons with spinal or head injuries; serves as a repository of information on spinal and head injuries, referral procedures, and demographics of the injury; monitors programs and services for persons with spinal or head injuries to encourage efficient and coordinated use of resources in providing services; and develops plans for the expenditure of the spinal and head injuries trust fund. A.R.S. § 41-3201.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Family Member | Vacant |
| Family Member | Vacant |
| Physician | Vacant |
| Physician | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Family Member | Vacant |
| Family Member | Vacant |
| Physician | Vacant |
| Physician | Vacant |

Statewide Independent Living Council

www.azsilc.org

The Statewide Independent Living Council (Council) consists of members who provide statewide representation; who represent a broad range of individuals with disabilities; who are knowledgeable about centers for independent living and independent living services, and a majority of whom are persons who are individuals with disabilities and who are not employed by any state agency or center for independent living. Members of the Council are appointed by the Governor and include at least one director of a center for independent living chosen by the directors of centers for independent living within the state; and, as ex-officio, nonvoting members, a representative from the designated state unit and representatives from other state agencies that provide services for individuals with disabilities; and may include other representatives from centers for independent living, parents and guardians of individuals with disabilities, advocates of and for individuals with disabilities, representatives from private businesses, representatives from organizations that provide services for individuals with disabilities, and other appropriate individuals. The Council jointly develops and submits (in conjunction with the designated state agency) the required state plan; monitors, reviews, and evaluates the implementation of the state plan; coordinates activities with the State Rehabilitation Advisory Council and councils that address the needs of specific disability populations and issues under other federal law; ensures that all regularly scheduled meetings of the Council are open to the public and sufficient advance notice is provided; and submits to the Commissioner periodic reports which the Commissioner may request and keeps records and gives access to the records. Rehabilitation Act, Title VII, Part A, 1992 amendments. Executive Order 2007-15 supersedes Executive Order 1998-10.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Persons with disabilities | Vacant |
| Persons with disabilities | Vacant |
| Persons with disabilities | Vacant |

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

| | |
|---------------------------|--------|
| Persons with disabilities | Vacant |
| Persons with Disabilities | Vacant |
| PWD employed by the State | Vacant |
| PWD Employed by the state | Vacant |

Tax Appeals, State Board

www.azbota.gov

The State Board of Tax Appeals (Board) consists of three members appointed by the Governor for six-year terms. Members shall be selected on the basis of their knowledge of and experience in taxation. Not more than two members may be primarily engaged in the same occupation or profession. Not more than two members of the board shall be members of the same political party. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board shall handle all matters entrusted by law to it dealing with income taxation, estate taxation, transaction privilege, use and luxury taxation and any other taxation assigned to it by law and shall hear and decide appeals from the department of revenue on such matters. A.R.S. § 42-1252.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Democrat or Independent | Vacant |

Technical Registration, State Board of

www.azbtr.gov

The State Board of Technical Registration (Board) consists of nine members appointed by the Governor three-year terms including two architects, three professional engineers (two of whom are representatives of branches of engineering other than civil engineering and are registered in those branches), one public member, one landscape architect, one geologist or assayer, and one land surveyor. The Board examines, registers, and issues certificates to architects, assayers, engineers, geologists, landscape architects, and surveyors. A.R.S. § 32-102.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Architect | Vacant |
| Geologist | Vacant |
| Structural Engineer | Vacant |

Tourism Advisory Council

www.azot.gov/aot-executive-office/tourism-advisory-council

The Tourism Advisory Council (Council) consists of 15 members appointed by the governor for five year terms. Members of the tourism advisory council shall include representatives from recreational and tourist attractions, lodging, restaurant or food and transportation industries, other tourism businesses and the general public. The council shall include at least one member from each of the six geographical planning areas of this state. The respective areas shall consist of the noted counties as follows: Area 1 (Maricopa), Area 2 (Pima), Area 3 (Apache, Coconino, Navajo and Yavapai), Area 4 (Mohave and Yuma), Area 5 (Gila and Pinal), and Area 6 (Graham, Greenlee, Cochise and Santa Cruz). The Council assists and advises the Director in preparation of the budget and in establishment of policies and programs that promote and develop tourism in this state. A.R.S. § 41-2304.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Area 1 - Maricopa | Vacant |
| Area 5 - Pinal | Vacant |

Trial Court Appointments, Maricopa County, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

Monday, September 11, 2017

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

The Commission on Trial Court Appointments consists of 16 members including the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court who serves as chairperson, and the following members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: five attorney members, none of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district and not more than three of whom shall be members of the same political party; and 10 non-attorney members, no more than two of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointment to the Superior Court when a vacancy occurs. There is a Commission for each county with a population of 150,000 people or more. Ariz. Const. Art. VI, Sec. 41.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Non-Attorney, District III | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District V | Vacant |

Trial Court Appointments, Pima County, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

The Commission on Trial Court Appointments consists of 16 members including the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court who serves as chairperson, and the following members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: five attorney members, none of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district and not more than three of whom shall be members of the same political party; and 10 non-attorney members, no more than two of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointment to the Superior Court when a vacancy occurs. There is a Commission for each county with a population of 150,000 people or more. Ariz. Const. Art. VI, Sec. 41.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Non-Attorney, District IV | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District II | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District V | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District V | Vacant |

Trial Court Appointments, Pinal County, Commission on

<http://www.azcourts.gov/jnc/Home.aspx>

The Commission on Trial Court Appointments consists of 16 members including the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court who serves as chairperson, and the following members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms: five attorney members, none of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district and not more than three of whom shall be members of the same political party; and 10 non-attorney members, no more than two of whom shall reside in the same supervisorial district. Members require Senate confirmation. The Commission makes recommendations to the Governor for appointment to the Superior Court when a vacancy occurs. There is a Commission for each county with a population of 150,000 people or more. Ariz. Const. Art. VI, Sec. 41.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Attorney, District II | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District I | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District II | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District II | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District III | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District III | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District IV | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District IV | Vacant |
| Non-Attorney, District V | Vacant |

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

Uniform State Laws Commission, Arizona

(No Website)

The Arizona Uniform State Laws Commission shall meet at the pleasure of the Chair and review national efforts to enact uniform laws and make recommendations to the state legislature and the Governor regarding the appropriateness of enacting such uniform laws in Arizona and/or amending any uniform laws previously enacted by the state. The Commission includes attorneys, appointed by and serving at the pleasure of, the Governor, and life members of the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws. Members are appointed for a term of six years. Executive Order 2007-16.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Attorney | Vacant |

Urban Land Planning Oversight Committee

<http://www.azland.gov/news/notices.htm>

The Urban Land Planning Oversight Committee within the state of Arizona Land Department consists of five members appointed by the Governor for staggered four-year terms. Membership includes one member with experience in drainage, hydrologic or infrastructure engineering, one member with experience in urban and community planning, one member with experience in contracting for planning studies related to residential, commercial or industrial real estate development, one member with experience in open space or natural resource planning and one public member. Members require Senate confirmation. The Committee provides recommendations on procedures and strategies to efficiently create conceptual urban state land use plans, provides advice as to the types and extent of studies that are needed to create the plans, and reviews/makes recommendations for approval regarding the final conceptual urban state trust land use plans and the final five-year state trust land disposition plans for conformity with the adopted conceptual plans. A.R.S. § 37-331.02.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Public Member | Vacant |

Water Protection Fund Commission, Arizona

<http://www.azwpcf.gov/>

The Arizona Water Protection Fund Commission consists of four ex-officio members and fifteen appointed members who are residents of this state and have demonstrated an interest in natural resources appointed as follows: one person representing and named by a multi-county water conservation district; three persons representing three municipalities with a subcontract for Central Arizona Project water including one person from a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons appointed by the speaker of the House, one person from a county with a population of more than 500,000 persons but less than 1,200,000 persons appointed by the president of the Senate, and one person from a county with a population greater than 1,200,000 persons appointed by the Governor; one person representing agriculture appointed by the speaker of the House; one person representing natural resource conservation districts appointed by the Governor; four members of the public with at least a bachelor's degree in biology, botany, ecology, geology, geography, hydrology, resource economics, or zoology with significant work-related experience in the area of water resources management and conservation or natural resources management and conservation including one person appointed by the speaker of the House, two persons appointed by the president of the Senate, and one person appointed by the Governor with at least one of the members from a county with a population of less than 500,000 persons; two persons knowledgeable in water resource issues related to riparian ecosystems recommended by at least one environmental organization incorporated under the laws of this state or having federal tax code 501©(3) designation and whose purpose includes the protection, conservation, or restoration of this state's rivers and streams and associated riparian habitats, including fish and

Boards and Commissions Vacancies

This document covers all current vacancies and vacancies occurring within the next 30 days

wildlife resources dependent on these habitats appointed by the Governor; one person representing an agricultural improvement district with at least a bachelor's degree in biology, botany, ecology, geology, geography, hydrology, resource economics, or zoology with significant work-related experience in natural resources conservation appointed by the Governor; one person representing an Indian tribe appointed by the chairperson of the Intertribal Council of Arizona; one person representing an industrial water user with a subcontract for Central Arizona Project water appointed by the Governor. Commission members are appointed for staggered three-year terms and may serve more than one three-year term. The Commission develops guidelines for applicants for funding which include the delineation of geographic areas in this state where protection and restoration will be emphasized, identification of issues of concern, types of measures needed to address issues of concern, and requirements that the applicant include a description of the relationship between the proposed project, existing plans, reports, and information relevant to the proposed project. A.R.S. § 45-2103.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Rep. of a State Association of Natural Resource | Vacant |
| Public Member w/BA Degree in hydrology and | Vacant |
| Rep. from an Agricultural Improvement District | Vacant |

Water Quality Appeals Board

<https://doa.az.gov/water-qual-appeals-bd>

The Water Quality Appeals Board, part of the Department of Administration, consists of three members appointed by the Governor to three-year terms including one attorney licensed to practice in this state. All appointees must possess technical competence relating to this board. Members require Senate confirmation. The Board hears appeals related to water quality. A.R.S. § 49-322.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| Attorney | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |
| Public Member | Vacant |

Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE)

www.wiche.edu

The Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education consists of three members appointed by the Governor for four-year terms including one member who must be an educator engaged in the field of higher education. The Commission places students in professional schools of compact states and provides tuition assistance for out-of-state study. A.R.S. § 15-1742.

| <u>BOARD POSITION</u> | <u>TERM EXPIRATION DATE</u> |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Community College President | Vacant |
